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From: Steven Nicholson [sjn@pnc.com.au]
Sent:  Friday, 9 July 2004 2:42 PM
To: Committee, LACA (REPS)

Subject: ATTN Gillian Gould - Exposure Draft of the Bankruptcy Legislation Amendment (Anti-Avoidance
and Other Measures) Bill 2004.

Dear Ms Gould

The four partners of this firm express their concern with the Exposure Draft of the Bankruptcy Legislation
Amendment (Anti-Avoidance and Other Measures) Bill 2004. '

We have had the opportunity to read a number of the submissions responding to the deficiencies in that
proposed legislation. We join with and commend the position of the Law Institute of Victoria (submission 100)
in their submission to the Committee and request that our support be drawn to the attention of the Committee.

McPhee Kelshaw Solicitors & Conveyancers

Steven Nicholson
- on behalf of the partners

Tel: +61 2 4751 1055

Fax: +61 2 4751 5668

Email: mcphees@pne.com.au <mailto:mephees@pnc.com.au>

WARNING: This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain information which is
CONFIDENTIAL and/or subject to legal privilege. Any rights and/or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of
mistaken delivery or transmission of this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use, copy,
distribute or disclose the contents or take any action in reliance on this e-mail or attachments. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, facsimile or telephone (call us collect) and delete this e-
mail.Thank you. Liability is limited by the Solicitors Scheme approved under the Professional Standards Act 1994
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